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Marguerite _- McLean I doco /--e 
From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Lisa Bennett 
cc: Michael Barrett; Martha Barrera 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090001-El 

Thursday, March 01, 2012 3:49 PM 

P e r  this e-mail. the Clerk's Office will return t o  the source confidential DN 10457- 
09 i n  Docket 09000 I -El. 
Thank you. 
Jflnrgiirritr %). filclta_ran 
~:anii11l68iO11 Bepiit,p Clerk 3111 
Tloribo @itblir &erbicc Co!x!niosion 
Office of Coiniiiiseioii ClrIk 

Unlla~nescr, Tioriba 32309 -0850 
2510 Shuinnt'b Oak Ploiilrbnrb 

850-41 3-G524 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Thursday, March 01,2012 3:11 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Michael Barrett; Martha Barrera 
Subjed: FW: Docket No. 090001-E1 

Please return the below listed confidential document to its source If you have any questions, please 
call me 

LisaC Bennett 
Senibr Attorney 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

From: Michael Barrett 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 2:57 PM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
Subjed: RE: Docket No. 090001-E1 

Yes These are items from FPUC 

- 
From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 2:05 PM 
To: Michael Barrett 
Subjeb: Docket No. 090001-E1 

Can the following confidential document be returned to the source? 

10457-09 

Lisa C. Bennett 

311 120 12 
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Senior Attorney 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
85041 3-6230 
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